
















Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance

131.46 · Bank of Marin - Park Account Beginning 117,633.83

10/07/2016 1147 Fishman Supply inv 1051478 -29.10 117,604.73

10/07/2016 1148 Melinda K. Bell September -105.00 117,499.73

10/12/2016 City of Hope 10/21 Deposit 200.00 117,699.73

10/13/2016 1149 PGE   8/25-9/26 -135.45 117,564.28

10/19/2016 Henry Elfstrom October 70.00 117,634.28

10/19/2016 1150 Martinez, Maria Oct-Dec -104.16 117,530.12

10/24/2016 1151 City of Hope refund 10_21 -200.00 117,330.12

Total 131.46 · Bank of Marin - Park Account Ending -303.71 117,330.12

131.31 · Redwood Credit Union 135,838.02

131.42 · Bank of Marin - Money Market Beginning 6,624.23

10/02/2016 Interest 0.87 6,625.10

Total 131.42 · Bank of Marin - Money Market Ending 0.87 6,625.10

131.44 · Bank of Marin - Sewer Beginning 18,890.86

10/07/2016 4264 Melinda K. Bell September -1,294.26 17,596.60

10/07/2016 4265 Natural Systems Utilities -CATomales invoices 0000231631 and 0000231870 -5,705.73 11,890.87

10/07/2016 4266 Nelson Staffing 9/21-10/2 -209.70 11,681.17

10/07/2016 4267 PGE 8044736439    8/25-9/23 -79.81 11,601.36

10/11/2016 4268 Internal Revenue Service SocSecMedicare -214.20 11,387.16

10/13/2016 4269 Nelson Staffing invoice 6141701  10/5-10/9 2.5 hours -87.38 11,299.78

10/13/2016 4270 O'Neill, Dru Fallon January-October meetings less Soc Secty & Medicare -461.75 10,838.03

10/15/2016 Tomales Regional Histroy CenterOctober 63.00 10,901.03

10/19/2016 4271 AT&T 138729848  10-11 - 11/10 -121.44 10,779.59

10/19/2016 4272 AT&T Uverse 10/6-11/5  145835838-0 -123.75 10,655.84

10/24/2016 4273 Telstar Instruments 8/30,9/16 replaced radio, coax pigtail, fixed controls, programming -2,192.85 8,462.99

10/26/2016 4274 Nelson Staffing 10/19 & 10/23  4 hours -270.86 8,192.13

10/28/2016 Shoreline Unified School District2016/2017 paid in full 79,392.47 87,584.60

10/28/2016 4275 Parrish, Deborah 4 meetings less 6.2% SocSec & 1.45% Medic -184.70 87,399.90

Total 131.44 · Bank of Marin - Sewer Ending 68,509.04 87,399.90

131.48 · Bank of Marin - Solar Beginning 29,838.72

10/02/2016 interest 0.13 29,838.85

Total 131.48 · Bank of Marin - Solar Ending 0.13 29,838.85

Total Sewer Program Cash 259,701.87



 

Financial Manager’s Report November 9, 2016 

Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual       
ACTION TO ACCEPT 

Included in the packet is a draft of an Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual.  The 
Financial Advisory Committee is working on drafts of recommended policies; this document 
sets forth the procedures needed to implement those policies.  As the TVCSD environment and 
practices change, this manual will be updated annually or as needed.  The draft began with the 
Grizzly Flats Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual from 2009 revised in 2012.  That 
document is 49 pages long with considerable detail on payroll and investments, not needed at 
the present time for TVCSD.  The other sections were revised to fit TVCSD’s practices. 

Office Utilization 
On Ric Hahn’s advice the office AT&T service has been changed to internet only effective 
October 17.  The office voice service was not cost effective, and it interfered with the office 
network connecting the printer and the computer.  Ric has had the office computer this month 
to solve the email problem.  The computer has been used this year only for remote access for 
emails, printing documents, and archived storage of prior year documents. 
 
2016/2017 Audit Field Work 
The auditor’s report from two years ago recommended scheduling audit field work for 
September or October.  This year’s field work was done September 6 and 7, 2016.  Next year’s 
has been scheduled for September 5 and 6, 2017.  This year’s schedule gave our auditors time 
to complete their audit report in time for last month’s Board meeting, a goal for which we should 
always strive.  
 
Financial Results for the First Third of the Fiscal Year 
The budget comparisons for July through October show that actual income for both the Park 
and Sewer programs are close to budget.  The delay in Park improvement expenditures 
explains the $19,000 favorable total budget variance for the Park.  Park cash balances are 
adequate for this year’s planned projects. 
Depreciation is not budgeted, so ignoring the actual depreciation expense, total Sewer program 
expenses are $22,500 below budget due mostly to delayed Administrator costs plus other small 
differences.  After the delayed costs are paid in November, results will still probably show a 
favorable $7,000 budget variance for the Sewer program.  When the asset management and 
long-term capital plan are completed, we will know how much is needed each year to provide 
a reserve for system improvements and replacements in lieu of budgeting for depreciation. 
 





 


  
  


  


  
  

  
  

  



  
  

  
  


  
  
  

  
  


  
  
  
  

  


  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

  



  
  
  

  


  
  

  
  


  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  




  

  
  
 
 
  
  

  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  


  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 

  
  



S REPORT 
NOVEMBER 9, 2016 

Coordination with Staff 
 Reviewed November 9, 2016 agenda and optimized agenda packet. 
 The continuing issues with SCADA communication failures have led to a 

decision by the General Manager to instruct NSU/PSI to not contact 
Telstar without prior authorization by the GM. 

 Recent invoices from Telstar have included a breakdown of charges as the 
Financial Manager requested.  

 Continued reviewing existing procedures, gathering and reviewing data 
and background reports, existing contracts and agreements particularly 
any contracts with Telstar, and regulatory requirements and self-
monitoring reporting procedures. 

 At the November 9 regular Board meeting, Cynthia will hand out a 
proposed letter to Telstar summarizing the chronology of problems with the 
SCADA system since its upgrade in the fall of 2015. Because the letter is 
in draft form, it has not been included in the Board packet for public view. 

 On a positive note, we may be seeing some improvement in the 
performance with the SCADA system. We hope that can be sustained. 

New/Continuing Business 
 As stated above, we have temporarily suspended contacting Telstar to 

deal with the SCADA issues. We are in the process of contacting other  
 I researched other methods for duckweed removal/control other than the 

proposed manual skimming suggested by NSU/PSI. It may be more cost-
effective to chemically treat Pond #1 where duckweed has gotten 
established. Currently, ponds 2 and three do not have duckweed. 

 As a follow-up to the draft asset inventory presented to the Board at the 
October meeting, I have begun discussions with NSU/PSI to update the 
O&M Plan and to begin preparing the asset management plan. I will be 
presenting this to the Board at the January meeting. 

 I contacted Harry Burrowes, Inc. to get the names construction 
management firms that could oversee our park projects in the role of 
project manager/construction inspector. He will get back to me with the 
names of some local firms.   

Next Month 

Report Preparation 
 Prepare revised O&M Manual consistent with WDRs and with discussions 

with NSU/PSI. Tentative submittal date to the Regional Board is November 
30, 2016. We had hoped to submit the O&M Plan to the TVCSD Board at 
the November meeting, but are unable to do so. We will discuss it with the 
Board at the January meeting in conjunction with our discussion of the 
asset management plan and -year financial plan. 

 Begin preparation of CSD standards and policies for sewer connections. 
 Address contract administration and project management needs for some 

of the upcoming park improvement projects.  
 Continue upgrading our website to improve the special district web 

transparency scorecard from a D to a B- grade. I will be submitting 
additional items to Walter Earle for putting onto our website in December. 























1  

 

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 

Approved at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors on November 9, 2016 

!"#$%&'(&)'*!%*!+&

,- .*!/'01)!.'*&----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------&2&

! "#"!!$%&'()&*+*,*-*%&!###############################################################################################################!.!
! "#.!!/%)%$0,!'(,*1*%&!#############################################################################################################!.!
!! "#2!!13456789:;!<7=>!%?=;@986!'367:7;A!#####################################################################################!.!
! "#B!!&;:C@7=D!89E!0::;AAFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF##.!
2-& '3%/3.%4&'(&"))'1*!.*5&+6+!%7&------------------------------------------------------------------------------&8&

! .#"!!G8=8!+8:HC5!######################################################################################################################!2!
! .#.!!IC9EA!$;:;7J;E!#################################################################################################################!2!
! .#2!!IC9EA!G7AKC@A;E!################################################################################################################!2!
8-& 0%!".$%0&"))'1*!.*5&9/')%01/%+&-----------------------------------------------------------------------------&8&

! 2#"!!IC9EA!$;:;7J;E!#################################################################################################################!2!
! 2#.!!IC9E!G7AKC@A;4;9=A!#########################################################################################################!2!
! 2#2!!'C@:>8A79L!#########################################################################################################################!M!
! 2#B!!+89H!0::3C9=A!###################################################################################################################!N!
! 2#M!!0::3C9=A!$;:;7J8K6;!#########################################################################################################!N!
! 2#N!&C@56CA!%OC754;9=FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF##N!
:-& '!;%/&(.*"*)."$&+"(%51"/0+&--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------&<!
! B#"!!';@A399;6!$;:3@EA!&DA=;4!################################################################################################!P!
! B#.!!-@8J;6!##########################!FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFP!
! B#2!!'@35;@=D!89E!*9J;9=3@D!139=@36!########################################################################################!Q!
! B#B!!0CE7=AFFFFFFFF#!#########################################################################################################!R!
! B#M!!/@89=A!89E!139=@8:=A!########################################################################################################!R!
! B#N!!+CEL;=!###############################################################################################################################!R!
! B#P!!*9=;@986!$;53@=79L!!############################################################################################################!R!
=-& /%)'/0&/%!%*!.'*&------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------&,>&

?-& /.+@&7"*"5%7%*!&"*0&.*+1/"*)%&---------------------------------------------------------------------------&,>&

<-& .*3%+!7%*!&9'$.)6&-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------&,>&

! P#"!!%=>7:A!89E!139S67:=A!3S!*9=;@;A=!FFFFFFFF#!###############################################################!"T!
A-& .0%*!.!6&!;%(!&9/%3%*!.'*&9/'5/"7&B/%0&($"5&/1$%+C&------------------------------------------&,>&

! Q#"!0AA;AA4;9=!3S!%?7A=79L!+CA79;AA!'@8:=7:;AFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF###""!
! Q#.!*E;9=7S7:8=739!3S!$;E!I68LAFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF##FFF#FF""!
! Q#2!G;=;:=739!3S!$;E!I68LAFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF##FFFFFFFF#".!
! Q#B!'@;J;9=739!89E!U7=7L8=739###############################################################################################".!
&



2  

,- .*!/'01)!.'*&

->7A!489C86!5C=A!79!568:;!K8A7:!8::3C9=79LV!K76679LV!89E!:8A>!:39=@36!5367:7;A!89E!5@3:;EC@;A!E;A7L9;E!=3!5@3=;:=!

89E!A;:C@;!-3486;A!W7668L;!1344C97=D!&;@J7:;A!G7A=@7:=!X-W1&GYV!;9AC@;!=>;!4879=;989:;!3S!8::C@8=;!@;:3@EA!3S!

S7989:786! 8:=7J7=7;A! 89E! ;9AC@;! :3456789:;! <7=>! L3J;@94;9=86! 89E! 5@7J8=;! SC9E79L! A3C@:;! @;53@=79L!

@;OC7@;4;9=A#! !Z>;@;! =>7A! 489C86! :39S67:=A! <7=>! A5;:7S7:! I;E;@86! 3@! &=8=;! @;LC68=739! 3@! <7=>! -W1&G[A! +38@E!

5367:DV!=>;!@;LC68=739A!3@!K38@E!5367:D!A>866!5@;J876#!

,-,- /%+9'*+.#.$.!.%+&

,-,-,- !!->;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A! S3@4C68=;A! S7989:786!5367:7;AV!E;6;L8=;A!8E4797A=@8=739!3S! =>;! S7989:786!

5367:7;A!=3!=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@V!89E!@;J7;<A!35;@8=739A!89E!8:=7J7=7;A#!

,-,-2- !!->;!/;9;@86!U898L;@!>8A!@;A539A7K767=D!S3@!866!35;@8=739A!89E!8:=7J7=7;A#!!

,-,-8- !!%?:;5=739A!=3!=>;A;!5367:7;A!48D!K;!48E;!39!89!79E7J7EC86!K8A7AV!8A!9;:;AA8@DV!<7=>!=>;!855@3J86!3S!

=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@#!

,-,-:- !!->;!&;:@;=8@D!89E!I7989:786!U898L;@!8@;!@;A539A7K6;!=3!=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@!S3@!866! S7989:786!

35;@8=739A#!

,-2- 5%*%/"$&9'$.).%+&&

,-2-,- !!->;@;!8@;!A;58@8=739A!3S!S7989:786!EC=7;A!89E!@;A539A7K767=7;A!A3!=>8=!93!A=8SS!4;4K;@!>8A!A36;!

:39=@36!3J;@!K89H!@;:39:7678=739A!3@!3=>;@!8::3C9=79L!SC9:=739A#!!!!

,-2-2- !!I7989:786!'@3:;EC@;A!8@;!@;J7;<;E!899C866D!KD!=>;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A!89E!/;9;@86!U898L;@#!

,-2-8- !!&;58@8=;!/;9;@86!,;EL;@!8::3C9=A!8@;!4879=879;E!8A!@;OC7@;E!KD!SC9E79L!A3C@:;!@;LC68=739A#!!

,-2-:- !!0::3C9=79L!S3@4A!89E!=74;A>;;=A!8@;!5@79=;E!3@!:3456;=;E!79!79H#!!!!!

,-8- )'79$."*)%&4.!;&%D!%/*"$&9'$.).%+&&

-W1&G[A!8::3C9=79L!5367:7;A!89E!5@3:;EC@;A!8@;!:39A7A=;9=!<7=>\!!

,-8-,- !!/;9;@866D!0::;5=;E!0::3C9=79L!'@79:756;A!X/00'Y#!

,-8-2- !!(U+!17@:C68@!0]"22!^0CE7=A!3S!&=8=;AV!,3:86!/3J;@94;9=AV!89E!)39]'@3S7=!!!(@L897_8=739A`#!!!

,-8-8- !!&=8=;4;9=A!3S!=>;!/3J;@94;9=86!0::3C9=79L!&=89E8@EA!+38@E!

,-:- +%)1/.!6&"*0&"))%++&

-3!;9AC@;!=>8=!396D!8C=>3@7_;E!A=8SS!:89!8::;AA!39]679;!89E!585;@!@;:3@EA!3S!=>;!3@L897_8=739\!!!

,-:-,- &;:C@7=D!89E!8::;AA!7A!E;=;@479;E!KD!=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@#!

,-:-2- 0::;AA!=3!:345C=;@!3@!39]679;!ADA=;4A!7A!:39=@366;E!KD!+38@E!@;A36C=739!98479L!=>3A;!<7=>79!=>;!

G7A=@7:=!<>3!8@;!8C=>3@7_;E!=3!8::;AA!K89H79L!79S3@48=739!X7E;9=7S7;E!8A!A7L9;@A!39!=>;!8::3C9=A#Y!!!

,-:-8- a539!A;58@8=739!3S!8!A=8SS!3@!+38@E!4;4K;@V!=>;!58AA<3@E!7A!744;E78=;6D!63:H;E!=3!5@3>7K7=!

89D!C98C=>3@7_;E!8:=7J7=7;A!3@!;9=@7;AV!89E!H;DA!=3!-W1&G[A!3SS7:;!8@;!@;=C@9;E#!!!

&



3  

2- '3%/3.%4&'(&!'7"$%+&3.$$"5%&)+0&"))'1*!.*5&+6+!%7&

->;! S7989:786! @;:3@EA!3S!-W1&G!8@;!4879=879;E!39!bC7:H+33HA!0::3C9=79L!&3S=<8@;!CA79L! =>;!8::@C86!K8A7A!3S!

8::3C9=79L#!!0::;AA!=3!=>;!8::3C9=79L!ADA=;4!7A!:39=@366;E!=3!4879=879!=>;!@;678K767=D!89E!79=;L@7=D!3S!=>;!E8=8#!!

2-,- 0"!"&#")@19&

+8:HC5!7A!E39;!E876D!=3!8AAC@;!=>8=!=>;!E8=8!7A!A;:C@;!89E!<766!93=!K;!63A=!79!=>;!;J;9=!3S!8!:345C=;@!S876C@;#!!!

2-2- (1*0+&/%)%.3%0&

->;! SC9EA! @;:;7J;E! 5367:7;A! 89E! 5@3:;EC@;A! ;9AC@;! =>8=! 866! 79]:3479L! SC9EA! 8@;! 5@35;@6D! @;:3@E;E! 89E!

A8S;LC8@E;E!=>@3CL>!A;58@8=739!3S!EC=7;A!89E!5@35;@!E3:C4;9=8=739#!

2-8- (1*0+&0.+#1/+%0&

&5;:7867_;E! 5@3:;EC@;A! L3J;@9! :>;:H! <@7=79L! 5@3:;EC@;A#! ! (96D! =>;! /;9;@86! U898L;@V! I7989:786! U898L;@! 3@!

+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A!48D!8C=>3@7_;!=>;!7AAC89:;!3S!:>;:HA#!!-<3!A7L98=C@;A!8@;!@;OC7@;E!S3@!=>;!7AAC89:;!3S!:>;:HA!

3J;@! cMTT! S@34! -W1&G! :>;:H79L! 8::3C9=A#! 1>;:HA! 8@;! A=3@;E! 79! 8! 63:H;E! :8K79;=! =3! <>7:>! 396D! =>;! /;9;@86!

U898L;@!89E!I7989:786!U898L;@!>8J;!8::;AA#!!!

8- 0%!".$%0&"))'1*!.*5&9/')%01/%+&

8-,- (1*0+&/%)%.3%0&

8-,-,- IC9EA! 8@;! @;:;7J;E! ;6;:=@397:866D! 79! =>;! 439;D! 48@H;=! 8::3C9=! S@34! =>;! 13C9=D! <7=>!

93=7S7:8=739!=3!=>;!I7989:786!U898L;@!=>@3CL>!;4876#!!*9=;@;A=!7A!E;53A7=;E!79!=>;!8::3C9=A!KD!=>;!K89H#!!a&!4876!

:39=87979L!SC9EA!7A!35;9;E!KD!=>;!I7989:786!U898L;@#!

8-,-2- ->;! I7989:786! U898L;@!48H;A! 866! K89H! E;53A7=A! 89E! @;:3@EA! 866! E;53A7=A! 79! =>;! 8::3C9=79L!

@;:3@EA#!!G3:C4;9=8=739!3S!E;53A7=A!8@;!S76;E!79!=>;!-W1&G!3SS7:;#!

8-2- (1*0&0.+#1/+%7%*!+&

->;!SC9E!E7AKC@A;4;9=!5367:7;A!89E!5@3:;EC@;A!8@;!E;A7L9;E!=3!;9AC@;!=>8=!E7AKC@A;4;9=A!8@;!5@35;@6D!48E;!

K8A;E!39!8E;OC8=;!E3:C4;9=8=739!89E!5@35;@!8C=>3@7_8=739#!

8-2-,- "EEFGHIJK&ILM&"NOPGFQRIOQGL&

8-2-,-,- ->;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A!89E!/;9;@86!U898L;@!<766!8C=>3@7_;!=>;!S3663<79L!;?5;9E7=C@;A\!

L;9;@86! 35;@8=739A! 89E!4879=;989:;! ;?5;9A;AV! 58D@366V! 5C@:>8A;A! 3S! ;OC754;9=V! :39=@8:=A! S3@! A;@J7:;AV! 89D!

5C@:>8A;! 3J;@! =>;! 843C9=! 3S! cMTT#! ! ->;! I7989:786!U898L;@! 7A! 8C=>3@7_;E! =3! 855@3J;! @3C=79;! 89E! KCEL;=;E!

;?5;9E7=C@;A!3S! cMTT!89E!C9E;@#! ! ->;!/;9;@86!U898L;@V! '@;A7E;9=! 89E!W7:;]'@;A7E;9=!>8J;! =>;!8C=>3@7=D! =3!

5C@:>8A;!7=;4A!K;=<;;9!cMTT!89E!cPVTTT!7S!=>;!7=;4A!<;@;!855@3J;E!KD!=>;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A!8A!58@=!3S!=>;!

899C86!KCEL;=!89Ed3@!8=!8!@;LC68@!4;;=79L!3S!=>;!+38@E#!!0C=>3@7_8=739!S3@!;?5;9E7=C@;A!3J;@!cPVTTT!4CA=!K;!

A5;:7S7:866D!855@3J;E!8=!8!+38@E!4;;=79LV!8A!4CA=!866!C9KCEL;=;E!;?5;9E7=C@;A!3J;@!c.MT#!!!

8-2-,-2- '8D4;9=!S3@!AC5567;A!3@!A;@J7:;A!<766!K;!48E;!K8A;E!39!79J37:;AV!93=!A=8=;4;9=A#!

8-2-,-8- $;OC;A=A!S3@!;?5;9A;!@;74KC@A;4;9=!8@;!ACK47==;E!<7=>!=>;!79J37:;A!8==8:>;E#!!!

8-2-,-:- *9J37:;A!8@;!5@3:;AA;E!KD!=>;!I7989:786!U898L;@#!!!



4  

8-2-2- 7QKKQLS&.LHGQTUK!

*9! =>;!;J;9=! =>8=!89! 79J37:;! S3@! A;@J7:;A!3@! AC5567;A! 7A!93=!8J8768K6;V!8!4;43!3@!;4876! @;OC;A=!;?5687979L! =>;!

;?5;9A;!89E!E;=87679L!=>;!:3A=!7A!ACK47==;E!S3@!855@3J86!KD!=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@!3@!I7989:786!U898L;@#!

8-2-8- 3ULMGF&0GTNVULOIOQGL&

066! A;@J7:;! 5@3J7E;@A!4CA=! ACK47=! 89! *$&! I3@4!Z]R! $;OC;A=! S3@! -8?! '8D;@! *E;9=7S7:8=739! 89E! 1;@=7S7:8=739! 3@!

;OC7J86;9=!=3!=>;!I7989:786!U898L;@!5@73@!=3!58D4;9=#!!->;!I7989:786!U898L;@!@;J7;<A!866!:C@@;9=!J;9E3@A!;8:>!

D;8@!5@73@!=3!I3@4!"TRR!5@;58@8=739!=3!8AAC@;!79S3@48=739!7A!:C@@;9=V!89E!=>;9!4876A!=>;!"TRR[A!79!e89C8@D#!

8-2-:- )PUTW&4FQOQLS&9FGTUMNFUK&

8-2-:-,- 1>;:HA!8@;!5@3:;AA;E!8A!9;;E;E#!

8-2-:-2- 1>;:HA!8@;!5@79=;E!=>@3CL>!=>;!G7A=@7:=[A!8::3C9=79L!A3S=<8@;#!!!

8-2-:-8- 1>;:HA!8@;!93=!=3!K;!53A=E8=;E!3@!48E;!3C=!=3!:8A>#! !(9!@8@;!3::8A739A!<>;@;!

=>;!G7A=@7:=!:8993=!K;!79J37:;E!KD!8!J;9E3@V!8!:>;:H!:89!K;!A7L9;E!89E!=>;9!S766;E!3C=!8=!=>;!=74;!3S!5C@:>8A;!KD!

=>;!I7989:786!U898L;@#!!)3!3=>;@!-W1&G!&=8SS!A>866!K;!7AAC;E!8!K689H!:>;:H!S3@!5C@:>8A;A#!!->7A!;?:;5=739!A>3C6E!

396D!K;!CA;E!8A!8!68A=!@;A3@=!7S!79J37:79L!7A!C98J8768K6;#!

8-2-:-:- ->;! ^'8D4;9=!$;:3@E`!53@=739!3S! =>;! :>;:H!5@79=;E!KD!bC7:H+33HA! 7A! 8==8:>;E! =3! =>;!

79J37:;!56CA!89D!3=>;@!E3:C4;9=8=739V!AC:>!8A!5C@:>8A;!3@E;@A!3@!A>75579L!E3:C4;9=AV!89E!S76;E!KD!865>8K;=7:86!

3@E;@!3S!=>;!J;9E3@[A!984;!79!=>;!G7A=@7:=[A!J;9E3@!S76;A!4879=879;E!KD!=>;!I7989:786!U898L;@#!

8-2-:-=- W37E;E!3@! A5376;E!:>;:HA!<766!>8J;!W(*G!<@7==;9!8:@3AA! =>;4!89E!<766! =>;9!K;! S76;E! 79!

9C4;@7:86!3@E;@!79!8!63:H;E!S76;!:8K79;=#!

8-2-:-?- ->;!:>;:H!@;L7A=;@!7A!79:6CE;E!79!=>;!+38@E!58:H;=!S3@!+38@E!855@3J86#!

8-2-=- )PUTW&"EEFGHIJ&9FGTUKK&

->7A!5@3:;EC@;!7A!E;A7L9;E!=3!;9AC@;!=>8=!866!:>;:HA!>8J;!8E;OC8=;!E3:C4;9=8=739!89E!8C=>3@7_8=739!89E!=>8=!

=>;@;!8@;!93!47AA79L!:>;:HA!3@!:>;:HA!<@7==;9!=3!5>89=34!J;9E3@A#!

8-2-=-,- ->;!79J37:;!7A!@;J7;<;E!S3@!5@35;@!8::3C9=!:3E79LV!855@35@78=;9;AA!3S!;?5;9E7=C@;V!89E!

8C=>3@7_;E!A7L98=C@;A#!

8-2-=-2- ->;!79J37:;!7A!:3458@;E!<7=>!89E!=>;!:>;:H!843C9=#!!->;!:35D!3S!=>;!:>;:H!7A!8==8:>;E!

=3!=>;!79J37:;!89E!S76;E!

8-2-=-8- 1>;:HA! 8@;!4876;E! =3! J;9E3@A! KD! =>;! I7989:786!U898L;@! C96;AA! A5;:7S7:! 8@@89L;4;9=A!

>8E!K;;9!48E;!79!8EJ89:;!S3@!57:HC5!3S!:>;:HA!8=!=>;!3SS7:;#!!*S!8!:>;:H!7A!57:H;E!C5V!=>;!5;@A39!57:H79L!C5!=>;!

:>;:H!4CA=! 5@3J7E;! 7E;9=7S7:8=739!<>7:>! 8L@;;A!<7=>! =>;! 58D;;! 39! =>;! :>;:H! 3@!4CA=! >8J;! J;@7S78K6;!<@7==;9!

8C=>3@7_8=739!S@34!=>;!58D;;!=3!57:H!C5!=>;!:>;:H#!

8-2-?- %JUTOFGLQT&9IXVULO&ILM&!FILKYUFK&

->;A;!5@3:;EC@;A!;9AC@;!=>8=!C98C=>3@7_;E!=@89AS;@A!<766!93=!K;!48E;#!!%6;:=@397:!K89H79L!8663<A!<7@;!=@89AS;@AV!

;6;:=@397:!=@89AS;@AV!A=35!58D4;9=A!39!:>;:HAV!79=;@]8::3C9=!=@89AS;@A!89E!8::3C9=!K8689:;!79OC7@7;A!K;!797=78=;E!

89E!:3456;=;E!J78!:345C=;@!3@!=;6;5>39;#!



5  

8-2-?-,- Z7@;!=@89AS;@AV!;6;:=@397:!=@89AS;@AV!89E!A=35!58D4;9=A!A>866!K;!A;=!C5!KD!=>;!I7989:786!

U898L;@!8S=;@!<@7==;9!855@3J86!7A!@;:;7J;E!S@34!=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@#!

8-2-?-2- '8AA<3@E!A;:C@7=D!7A!A;=!=3!8663<!<7@;!=@89AS;@AV!;6;:=@397:!=@89AS;@AV!89E!A=35!58D4;9=A!

=3!K;!A;=!C5!KD!A=8SS!E;A7L98=;E!KD!=>;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A#!

8-2-<- -W1&G!58D@366! 7A!5@3:;AA;E!39!8!OC8@=;@6D!K8A7A#! !'8D!E8=;A!8@;!8!<;;H! S@34!=>;!58D!5;@73E!

;9E!E8=;V!KC=!:>;:HA!48D!K;!7AAC;E!;8@67;@!7S!855@3J;E!KD!=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@#!!!

8-2-A- '8D@366! 7A! K8A;E! 39! =74;! A>;;=A! :3456;=;E! KD! ;4563D;;A! 89E! 855@3J;E! KD! =>;! I7989:786!

U898L;@#!!!

8-2-Z- -74;!A>;;=A!<766!@;S6;:=!=>;!CA;!3S!A7:H!=74;V!7S!85567:8K6;#!-74;!A>;;=A!4CA=!K;!:3456;=;E!79!

79H!<7=>!93!<>7=;3C=!3@!:3@@;:=739!=85;#!!1>89L;A!8@;!797=786;E!KD!=>;!;4563D;;#!!->;!=74;!A>;;=!<766!K;!A7L9;E!

KD!K3=>!=>;!;4563D;;!89E!=>;!I7989:786!U898L;@#!

8-2-,>- '8D@366!@;:3@EA!8@;!4879=879;E!KD!=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@!79!8!:39S7E;9=786!4899;@#!*9S3@48=739!

@;L8@E79L!58D@366!<766!93=!K;!E7A:CAA;E!<7=>!3=>;@!A=8SS#!I76;A!4CA=!K;!79!63:H;E!:8K79;=A!<7=>!8::;AA!6747=;E!=3!

E;A7L98=;E!5;@A399;6#!!!

8-8- 91/);"+.*5&

8-8-,- $UIKUK&

8-8-,-,- (96D!=>;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A&:89!A7L9!6;8A;!8L@;;4;9=A#!

8-8-,-2- 1357;A!3S!866!6;8A;A!<766!K;!4879=879;E!79!=>;!3SS7:;!S76;A#!!->;!6;8A;!<766!K;!@;J7;<;E!KD!=>;!

/;9;@86!U898L;@!89E!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A!899C866D#!!

8-8-2- )GLKNJOILO[)GLOFITO&+UFHQTUK&

8-8-2-,- *9! 8::3@E89:;! <7=>! =>;! G7A=@7:=[A! +D68<AV! 866! :39=@8:=A! S3@! 48=;@786A! 89E! AC5567;A! S3@!

:39A=@C:=739!3@! :3456;=739!3S! 89D!KC76E79LV! A=@C:=C@;!3@! 745@3J;4;9=V!<>;9! =>;! :3A=A!;?:;;EA!c.MVTTT! A>866! K;!

:39=@8:=;E!79!8::3@E89:;!<7=>!=>;!5@3J7A739A!3S!&;:=739!.TNQT!3S!=>;!1867S3@978!'CK67:!139=@8:=!13E;#!!!

8-8-2-2- ->;!G7A=@7:=!>8A!89!^0L@;;4;9=!S3@!139AC6=89=!&;@J7:;A`!:39=@8:=!=>8=!A>3C6E!K;!CA;E!S3@!866!

:39AC6=89=A!3@!:39=@8:=!A;@J7:;A#! ! !->;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A!<766! @;J7;<!89E!855@3J;!5@353A;E!5@3f;:=AV!CAC866D!8!

^&:35;!3S!Z3@H`! S@34!=>;!:39AC6=89=V!8=!5@35;@6D!93=7:;E!4;;=79LA!3S! =>;!+38@E#! !->;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A!48D!

8C=>3@7_;!=>;!+38@E!1>87@!3@!=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@!=3!A7L9!=>;!:39=@8:=!39:;!=>;!5@3f;:=!89Ed3@!&:35;!3S!Z3@H!7A!

855@3J;E#&&!

8-8-2-8- 139A7E;@8=739! 7A! 48E;! @;L8@E79L! 79]>3CA;! :858K767=7;A! =3! 8::34567A>! A;@J7:;A! K;S3@;!

:39=@8:=79L!S3@!=>;4#!

8-8-2-:- Z@7==;9! :39=@8:=A! :6;8@6D! E;S7979L! <3@H! =3! K;! 5;@S3@4;E! 8@;! 4879=879;E! S3@! ;8:>!

:39AC6=89=!89E!:39=@8:=!A;@J7:;A!KD!=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@#!

8-8-2-=- ->;!OC867S7:8=739A!89E!@;8A398K6;!:>8@L;A!S3@!S;;A!8@;!:39A7E;@;E!79!>7@79L!:39AC6=89=A!89E!

5@33S! 3S! 79AC@89:;! 89E! I3@4!Z]RV! 8=! 47974C4V! <766! K;! @;OC7@;E#! $;OC;A=A! S3@! '@353A86A! <766! K;! 7AAC;E! S3@! 866!

58D4;9=A!=3!:39AC6=89=A!3@!5@3S;AA73986!A;@J7:;A#!



6  

8-:- #"*@&"))'1*!+&

->;! +38@E! 3S!G7@;:=3@A!48D! 8C=>3@7_;! KD! @;A36C=739! =>;! +38@E! 1>87@V! W7:;]1>87@V! 89Ed3@! G7A=@7:=! -@;8AC@;@! =3!

;A=8K67A>!K89H!8::3C9=A!89E!A;=!A7L98=3@D!8C=>3@7=D#!

8-:-,- +89H!8::3C9=A!8@;!;A=8K67A>;E!=3!4;;=!=>;!9;;EA!3S!=>;!3@L897_8=739!S3@!A;58@8=739!3S!SC9EA!

89E!=>;!A5;:7S7:!@;OC7@;4;9=A!3S!SC9E79L!A3C@:;A!

8-:-,-,- +89H!$;:39:7678=739A!S3@!;8:>!8::3C9=!8@;!:3456;=;E!439=>6D!KD!=>;!I7989:786!U898L;@!

<7=>!8!:35D!@;J7;<;E!KD!8!+38@E!4;4K;@#!

8-:-,-2- (C=A=89E79L!:>;:HA!43@;!=>89!RT!E8DA!36E!8@;!79J;A=7L8=;EV!89E!A=35!58D4;9=A!7AAC;E!

8A! E;;4;E! 9;:;AA8@D! KD! =>;! I7989:786! U898L;@#! ! $;568:;4;9=! :>;:HA! 8@;! @;7AAC;E! 8S=;@! 855@35@78=;!

E3:C4;9=8=739!>8A!K;;9!:366;:=;E#!

8-=- "))'1*!+&/%)%.3"#$%&

&;<;@!A;@J7:;!:>8@L;A!8@;!:366;:=;E!KD!=>;!13C9=D!89E!E7A=@7KC=;E!=3!-W1&G!KD!;6;:=@397:!=@89AS;@#!!)39]3<9;@!

A;@J7:;!CA;@A!8@;!K766;E!439=>6D!3@!899C866D!KD!=>;!I7989:786!U898L;@#! !->;!&>3@;679;!a97S7;E!&:>336!G7A=@7:=! 7A!

K766;E!899C866D!KD!=>;!I7989:786!U898L;@!S3@!22#Bg!3S!S7A:86!D;8@!KCEL;=;E!;?5;9A;A!79:6CE79L!:857=86!3C=68D!89E!

E;K=!A;@J7:;#!

8-? &+NFEJNK&%\NQEVULO&

8-?-,&0UOUFVQLIOQGL&GY&+NFEJNK&9FGEUFOX&

->;! =;@4! ^AC@56CA! 5@35;@=D`! A>866! 4;89! 89D! 5@35;@=D! 3=>;@! =>89! @;86! 5@35;@=D! =>8=! 7A! 93! 639L;@! 9;;E;E! 3@!

CA;8K6;!KD!=>;!G7A=@7:=#!!->;!/;9;@86!U898L;@!A>866!899C866D!@;J7;<!=>;!G7A=@7:=[A!;OC754;9=!89E!79J;9=3@D!89E!

:3456;=;!8!AC@56CA!5@35;@=D!S3@4!S3@!;8:>! 7=;4!E;;4;E!AC@56CA#! !->;!/;9;@86!U898L;@!A>866!5@;A;9=!8! 67A=!3S!

AC@56CA!5@35;@=D!=3!=>;!+38@E!S3@!7=A!@;J7;<!89E!855@3J86!5@73@!=3!E7A53A7=739!3S!=>;!5@35;@=D#!

8-?-2 7UOPGMK&GY&0QKEGKQOQGL&

->;! /;9;@86! U898L;@! 7A! @;A539A7K6;! S3@! =>;! E7A53A7=739! 3S! G7A=@7:=! AC@56CA! 5@35;@=D#! ! (9:;! =>;! +38@E! >8A!

855@3J;E!=>;!67A=!3S!AC@56CA!5@35;@=DV!=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@!A>866!E;=;@479;!<>7:>!3S!=>;!S3663<79L!4;=>3EA!3S!

E7A53A7=739!=3!CA;h!=>;!5@73@7=D!S3@!E7A53A7=739!A>866!K;!79!=>;!3@E;@!67A=;E!K;63<\!

"# -@8E;!*9!i!'@35;@=D!E;:68@;E!8A!AC@56CA!48D!K;!3SS;@;E!8A!8!=@8E;]79!S3@!:@;E7=!=3<8@E!=>;!8:OC7A7=739!3S!

9;<!5@35;@=D#!!066!=@8E;]79!3SS;@A!<766!K;!ACK47==;E!S3@!=>;!@;J7;<!89E!855@3J86!3S!=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@#!

.# $;=C@9! =3!U89CS8:=C@;@!i!&C@56CA!5@35;@=D!48DV!<>;9!53AA7K6;V!K;! @;=C@9;E! =3! =>;!489CS8:=C@;@! S3@!

KCD]K8:H!3@!:@;E7=!=3<8@E!=>;!5C@:>8A;!3S!9;<!5@35;@=D#!

2# &86;!i!->;!G7A=@7:=!48D!3SS;@!AC@56CA!5@35;@=D!S3@!A86;#!!066!AC@56CA!5@35;@=D!7A!S3@!A86;!^8A]7A`!89E!^<>;@;]

7A`!<7=>!93!<8@@89=DV!LC8@89=;;V!3@!@;5@;A;9=8=739!3S!89D!H79EV!;?5@;AA;E!3@!74567;EV!8A!=3!=>;!:39E7=739V!

C=767=DV!3@!CA8K767=D!3S!=>;!5@35;@=D!3SS;@;E!S3@!A86;#!

B# 055@35@78=;!4;=>3EA!3S!A86;!8@;!8A!S3663<A\!

8# 'CK67:!0C:=739!i!&C@56CA!5@35;@=D!48D!K;!A36E!8=!5CK67:!8C:=739#!!->;!G7A=@7:=!48D!:39=@8:=!<7=>!8!

5@3S;AA73986!8C:=739;;@#!



7  

K# &;86;E! +7EA! i! &;86;E! K7EA!48D! K;! A367:7=;E! S3@! =>;! A86;! 3S! AC@56CA! 5@35;@=D#! ! &C@56CA! 5@35;@=D!

E7A53A;E!3S!79!=>7A!4899;@!A>866!K;!A36E!=3!=>;!>7L>;A=!@;A539A7J;!K7EE;@#!

:# );L3=78=;E!&86;!i!&C@56CA!5@35;@=D!48D!K;! A36E!E7@;:=6D! =3!8!5C@:>8A;@! 7S! 7=! 7A!E;=;@479;E! =>8=!

396D!39;!H93<9!KCD;@!7A!8J8768K6;!3@!79=;@;A=;E!79!8:OC7@79L!=>;!5@35;@=D#!!

E# &;6679L!S3@!&:@85!i!&C@56CA!5@35;@=D!<7=>!8!4797486!S87@!48@H;=!J86C;!48D!K;!A36E!8A!A:@85#!

M# G398=739!3@!G7A53A86!i!*S!=>;!G7A=@7:=!7A!C98K6;!=3!A;66!AC@56CA!5@35;@=D!8S=;@!CA79L!=>;!4;=>3EA!5@3J7E;E!

79! A;:=739A!"! =>@3CL>!2V! 8K3J;V!3@! 7S! =>;! :3A=!3S! 63:8=79L! 8!KCD;@!;?:;;EA! =>;!;A=748=;E! A86;!5@7:;!3S!

AC@56CA! 5@35;@=DV! =>;! 5@35;@=D!48D! K;! E398=;E! =3! 8! :>8@7=8K6;! 3@L897_8=739V! @;:D:6;EV! E;A=@3D;EV! 3@!

E7A53A;E!3S!8A!fC9H#!

:- '!;%/&(.*"*)."$&+"(%51"/0+&

:-,- 9%/+'**%$&/%)'/0+&+6+!%7&

0::;AA! =3! =>;! 5;@A399;6! @;:3@EA! ADA=;4! 7A! :39=@366;E! =3! 8AAC@;! =>;! :39S7E;9=7867=DV! 5@7J8:DV! 89E! 855@35@78=;!

8::;AA! =3! @;:3@EA! 89E! @;678K767=D! 3S! E8=8#! 0::;AA! 7A! 6747=;E! =3! =>;! /;9;@86! U898L;@V! &;:@;=8@D! 89E! I7989:786!

U898L;@#!!j8@E!:35D!5;@A399;6!S76;A!8@;!4879=879;E!79!63:H;E!S76;!:8K79;=A!

:-2- !/"3%$&

-@8J;6!5367:7;A!89E!5@3:;EC@;A!8AAC@;!=>8=!866! =@8J;6!:3A=A!8@;!5@;]8C=>3@7_;EV!E3:C4;9=;E!89E!8@;!:39A7A=;9=!

<7=>!85567:8K6;!@;LC68=739A#!

:-2-,- 7QJUISU&/UQV]NFKUVULO&

:-2-,-,- ->;!@;74KC@A;4;9=!@8=;!S3@!5@7J8=;6D!3<9;E!J;>7:6;A!93=!=3!;?:;;E!=>;!:C@@;9=!*$&!@8=;A!

C96;AA!5@3J7E;E!S3@!KD!:39=@8:=!89E!@;53@=;E!8A!@;OC7@;E!KD!"TRR!3@!Z.#!

:-2-,-2- U76;8L;!@;74KC@A;4;9=!S3@4A!4CA=!K;!:3456;=;E!79!79H!3@!=D5;EV!A7L9;E!89E!ACK47==;E!

=3! =>;! I7989:786!U898L;@#! ! $;74KC@A;4;9=! S3@!476;8L;! ;?5;9A;! 7A!48E;! 8639L!<7=>! 3=>;@! J;9E3@! 58D4;9=A#!!

+38@E!4;4K;@A!48D!K;!587E!@;74KC@A;4;9=A!S3@!KCA79;AA!=@8J;6!89E!;?5;9A;A!79:C@@;E!79!=>;!5;@S3@489:;!3S!

=>;7@!EC=7;A#!!

:-2-,-8- %4563D;;A! 8@;! @;OC7@;E! =3! >8J;! 5@33S! 3S! 8C=3! 79AC@89:;! 39! S76;! <7=>! =>;! /;9;@86!

U898L;@#! !%4563D;;A!<766!93=!K;!@;74KC@A;E! S3@!476;8L;!C96;AA!5@33S!3S! 79AC@89:;! 7A!39! S76;! S3@! =>;!5;@73E! 79!

<>7:>!476;8L;!7A!79:C@@;E#!

:-2-2- !FIHUJ&GNO&GY&KUFHQTU&IFUI&

:-2-2-,- -@8J;6! 3C=! 3S! U8@79! 89E! &39348! 13C9=7;A! 4CA=! K;! 5@;]855@3J;E! KD! =>;! /;9;@86!

U898L;@!3@!3=>;@!E;A7L9;;#!!-@8J;6!3C=!3S!A=8=;!@;OC7@;A!5@;]855@3J86!KD!=>;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A#!

:-2-2-2- I;E;@86! 5;@! E7;4! LC7E;679;A! 8556D! C96;AA! 3=>;@<7A;! ;A=8K67A>;E! KD! =>;! +38@EV! 93=! =3!

;?:;;E!=>;!:C@@;9=!I;E;@86!/&0!@8=;A#!!%?:;5=739A!48D!K;!855@3J;E!KD!=>;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A-!

:-8- 9/'9%/!6^&.*3%*!'/6&"*0&)'*!/'$&

-3486;A!W7668L;!1344C97=D!&;@J7:;A!G7A=@7:=!5@35;@=D!79J;9=3@D!5@3:;EC@;A!5@3J7E;!S3@!4898L;4;9=!:39=@36!3S!

3<9;E! 5@35;@=D! 89E! E3:C4;9=8=739! 3S! 5@35;@=D! S3@! 53=;9=786! 79AC@89:;! 63AA;A! 89E! =8?! @;53@=79L#! ! -3486;A!



8  

W7668L;!1344C97=D!&;@J7:;A!G7A=@7:=!<766!4879=879!5@35;@=D!@;:3@EA! =3!@;S6;:=! SC@97=C@;!89E!;OC754;9=!5C@:>8A;EV!

89E!79:6CE;!63:8=739V!:>89L;AV!E;6;=739AV!;=:#!

:-8-,- ';@73E7:866D!8!5>DA7:86!79J;9=3@D!89E!3S!866!SC@97=C@;!89E!;OC754;9=!56CA!;A=748=;A!3S!AC5567;A!39!

>89E! 7A!:3456;=;E!5@73@!=3!D;8@!;9E#!09D!E7A:@;589:7;A!8@;!K@3CL>=!=3!=>;!8==;9=739!3S!=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@!S3@!

855@35@78=;!8:=739#!

:-8-2- %OC754;9=!=3!K;!@;=7@;E!7A!E3:C4;9=;E!<7=>!89!;?56898=739!S3@!@;6;8A;#!!->;!67A=79L!3S!;OC754;9=!

=3! K;! @;=7@;E! 7A! 8C=>3@7_;E! KD! =>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@#! ! 09D! A86J8L;! J86C;! @;:;7J;E! 7A! A3! 93=;E! 39! =>;! @;:3@EA! 8A!

47A:;6689;3CA!79:34;#!

:-8-8- (.D%0&"*0&)"9.!"$&"++%!+&

-3486;A!W7668L;! &;@J7:;A!G7A=@7:=! >8A!;A=8K67A>;E!8!:857=867_8=739! =>@;A>36E!3S!cMVTTT#TT! S3@!5@35;@=D!;?5;:=;E! =3!

K;9;S7=!=>;!35;@8=739A!3S!=>;!3@L897_8=739!S3@!4C6=756;!D;8@A!=3!K;!:39A7E;@;E!8!S7?;E!8AA;=#!!!

:-8-8-,- 066!5@35;@=D!<7=>!89!8:OC7A7=739!:3A=!79!;?:;AA!3S!cMVTTT!7A!5C@:>8A;E!<7=>!-3486;A!W7668L;!

1344C97=D!&;@J7:;A!G7A=@7:=!SC9EA!A3!=>8=!93!5@35;@=D!>8A!S;E;@86!:>8@8:=;@#!

:-8-8-2- ->;!:3A=!3S!866!5@35;@=D!8:OC7@;E!=>@3CL>!S;E;@86!3@!A=8=;!SC9EA!<766!K;!:6;8@6D!E;A7L98=;E!

39!=>;!&=8=;4;9=!3S!I7989:786!'3A7=739!8A!'87E!79!1857=86V!79:6CE79L!E;5@;:78=739!3S!AC:>!8AA;=A#!

:-8-8-8- 1857=86!0AA;=A!79:6CE;!KC76E79LA!89E!745@3J;4;9=A#!

:-8-8-:- '@35;@=D! 5C@:>8A;E! 4;;=79L! =>;! S7?;E! 8AA;=! E;S797=739! 7A! 8EE;E! =3! =>;! 67A=! 3S! 8AA;=A!

:8=;L3@7_;E!KD!=D5;!3S!S7?;E!8AA;=V!7#;#!KC76E79LAV!SC@97=C@;!89E!;OC754;9=V!5689=!8AA;=AV!;=:#!89E!79:6CE;A!=>;!8AA;=!

9C4K;@V!E8=;!3S!79A=8668=739V!:3A=!79:6CE79L!=8?;AV!A>75579L!89E!79A=8668=739!S;;AV!89E!67S;!;?5;:=89:D!S3@!E;5@;:78=739!

5C@53A;A#!!0!:35D!3S!=>;!79J37:;XAY!A>3C6E!K;!4879=879;E!<7=>!=>;A;!8AA;=!@;:3@EA!C9=76!8AA;=!7A!A36E!3@!E;6;=;E#!!

:-8-:- %_1.97%*!&0%9/%)."!.'*&

->;!5C@53A;!3S!E;5@;:78=739! 7A!=3!@;:3L97_;!=>;!E;:@;8A;E!J86C;!3S!=>;!5@35;@=D!3J;@!=74;!XCA;SC6! 67S;Y!89E!=3!

OC89=7SD!=>7A!kCA8L;[!8A!89!;?5;9A;!=3!;8:>!:3A=!:;9=;@!E;@7J79L!K;9;S7=!S@34!7=A!CA;#!

:-8-:-,- !0! S7?;E! 8AA;=V! 8A! 5@;J73CA6D! E;S79;EV! 7A! E;5@;:78=;E! 8::3@E79L! =3! =>;! -3486;A! W7668L;!

1344C97=D!&;@J7:;A!G7A=@7:=!G;5@;:78=739!'367:D#!

:-8-:-2- ->;!G;5@;:78=739! '367:D! A;=A! =>;! CA;SC6! 67S;! 3S! 5@35;@=D! =D5;A! X+C76E79LAV! 1857=86! 0AA;=AV!

IC@97=C@;!l!%OC754;9=V!W;>7:6;AV!;=:#Y!!

:-8-:-8- G;5@;:78=739!&:>;EC6;A!8@;!5@;58@;E!S3@!=>;!SC66!S7A:86!D;8@!C=767_79L!=>;!LC7E;679;A!3S!=>;!

G;5@;:78=739!'367:D#!0!A;58@8=;!A:>;EC6;! 7A!48E;!S3@!;8:>!5@35;@=Dd8AA;=!=D5;#!->;!A:>;EC6;! 7A!4879=879;E!KD!

=>;!I7989:786!U898L;@#! !0A!E;5@;:78K6;!5@35;@=D! 7A!5C@:>8A;EV! 7=! 7A!8EE;E!=3! =>;!E;5@;:78=739! A:>;EC6;! 79! =>;!

439=>!S3663<79L!5C@:>8A;d79A=8668=739#!

:-8-:-:- 0! @;:C@@79L! f3C@986! ;9=@D! 7A! A;=! C5! S3@! 53A=79L! ;8:>!439=>V! :>8@L79L! =>;! E;5@;:78=739!

;?5;9A;!=3!=>;!855@35@78=;!5@3L@84XAY#!!

:-:- "10.!+&

-3486;A! W7668L;! 1344C97=D! &;@J7:;A! G7A=@7:=! 7A! @;OC7@;E! =3! >8J;! 8! S7989:786! 8CE7=! 39! 89! 899C86! K8A7A#!!

';@73E7:866DV!8A!E;=;@479;E!KD!=>;!+38@EV!8!$;OC;A=!S3@!'@353A86! 7A!A;9=!=3!8CE7=!S7@4A!OC867S7;E!=3!5@3J7E;!=>;!



9  

=D5;! 3S! 8CE7=! =>8=! 4;;=A! -3486;A! W7668L;! 1344C97=D! &;@J7:;A! G7A=@7:=! 89Ed3@! SC9E;@! 9;;E#! ! ->;! +38@E! 7A!

@;A539A7K6;! S3@! A367:7=79L! K7EAV! 79=;@J7;<79L! S7@4A! 89E!48H79L! =>;! @;:344;9E8=739! =3! =>;! +38@E! 3S! G7@;:=3@A!

<>;9!A;6;:=79L!=>;!S7@4!=3!K;!8<8@E;E!=>;!8CE7=!:39=@8:=#!!0::;5=89:;!3S!=>;!8CE7=!:39=@8:=!<766!K;!;J7E;9:;E!KD!

8!A7L9;E!8CE7=!;9L8L;4;9=!6;==;@!=>8=!:39=879A!=>;!=D5;!3S!A;@J7:;!=3!K;!5@3J7E;EV!=>;!=74;S@84;!S3@!5@3J7E79L!

=>;! A;@J7:;V! =>;! :3A=! S3@! =>;! A;@J7:;! 79:6CE79L! 79:7E;9=86! ;?5;9A;AV! =>;! =;@4!3S! =>;! ;9L8L;4;9=! 89E! 8! :68CA;!

A=8=79L!^7S!C989=7:758=;E!7AAC;A!8@7A;!EC@79L!=>;!:3C@A;!3S!=>;!8CE7=!=>8=!<766!@;AC6=! 79!8EE7=73986!S;;AV!=>;!8CE7=!

S7@4!<766!93=7SD!=>;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A!S3@!855@3J86!5@73@!=3!79:C@@79L!8EE7=73986!:3A=A`#!!->;!8CE7=!7A!5@;A;9=;E!=3!

=>;!+38@E!KD!=>;!8CE7=3@!89E!8::;5=;E!KD!=>;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A#!!

:-=- 5/"*!+&"*0&)'*!/")!+&

139=@8:=! 89E! L@89=! E3:C4;9=A! 8@;! @;J7;<;E! 89E! 855@3J;E! KD! =>;! I7989:786! U898L;@V! 8A! <;66! 8A! =>;! /;9;@86!

U898L;@^! 5@73@! =3! K;79L! 855@3J;E! KD! =>;! +38@E! 3S! G7@;:=3@A#! ->;! /;9;@86!U898L;@& 89E! I7989:786!U898L;@!<766!

:8@;SC66D!@;J7;<!;8:>!8<8@E!=3!;9AC@;!:3456789:;!<7=>!866!S7989:786!5@3J7A739A#&

:-=-,- (@7L7986!:357;A!3S!A7L9;E!L@89=A!89E!:39=@8:=A!8@;!S76;E!79!=>;!:39=@8:=!S76;#!->;!I7989:786!U898L;@!

<766!8AA7L9!855@35@78=;!L;9;@86!6;EL;@!8::3C9=!9C4K;@A!S3@!;8:>!9;<!L@89=!3@!:39=@8:=#!

:-=-2- ->;! I7989:786!U898L;@!<766! :3456;=;! 866! @;53@=A! @;OC7@;E! KD! =>;! L@89=3@! KD! =>;! E;8E679;A! 89E!

4879=879! 79E7J7EC86! :39=@8:=! S76;A! :39=87979L! :357;A! 3S! =>;! L@89=d:39=@8:=V! 89D! 84;9E4;9=AV! @;6;J89=!

:3@@;A539E;9:;!@;L8@E79L!=>;!L@89=d:39=@8:=V!89E!@;53@=A!3S!;?5;9E7=C@;A!3@!K76679LA#!

:-?- #105%!+&

+CEL;=A! 5@3J7E;! 8! A=89E8@E! KD! <>7:>! =3! 4;8AC@;! 5;@S3@489:;V! ;9:3C@8L;! 5689979LV! 89E! 8663:8=;! @;A3C@:;A! 79!

8::3@E89:;! <7=>! SC9E79L! A3C@:;! @;OC7@;4;9=A#! ! +CEL;=A! A>3C6E! CA;! @;8A398K6;! 8AAC45=739A! 3S! 79:34;! 89E!

;?5;9A;A#!!066!KCEL;=!8AAC45=739A!A>3C6E!K;!E3:C4;9=;E!=3!S8:767=8=;!8!=>3@3CL>!8986DA7A!89E!;J86C8=739V!93=!396D!

3S!=>;!KCEL;=V!KC=!3S!=>;!8:=C86!@;J;9C;!89E!;?5;9E7=C@;A!8A!=>;D!@;68=;!=3!=>;!KCEL;=#!

:-?-,- ->;! 3@L897_8=739! KCEL;=! 7A! 5@;58@;E! KD! =>;! /;9;@86! U898L;@! <7=>! 795C=! S@34! =>;! I7989:786!

U898L;@#!!+CEL;=A!8@;!;A=748=;A!3S!=>;!S7989:786!=@89A8:=739A!S3@!=>;!D;8@V!K8A;E!39!5@;J73CA!D;8@A[!A5;9E79L!89E!

;J86C8=79L!35;@8=739!:>89L;A!3@!9;;EA#!

:-?-2- +CEL;=A!8@;!ACK47==;E!=3!=>;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A!79!05@76!S3@!@;J7;<!89E!855@3J86#!

:-?-8- 0!5CK67:!KCEL;=!>;8@79L!<766!K;!>;6E!79!U8D#!!0S=;@!@;:;7J79L!5CK67:!795C=V!=>;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A!

8E35=A!=>;!KCEL;=!79!eC9;#!

:-?-:- 0!639L]=;@4!XMi"T!D;8@Y!5689!S3@!=>;!0AA;=!U898L;4;9=!'@3L@84!89E!1857=86!*45@3J;4;9=A!A>866!

K;!@;J7;<;E!899C866D!89E!43E7S7;E!8A!9;;E;E#!

:-?-=- $;53@=A!3C=67979L!KCEL;=;E!843C9=A!:3458@;E!=3!8:=C86!A5;9E79L!<766!K;!5@;A;9=;E!=3!=>;!+38@E!

3S!G7@;:=3@A!39:;!5;@!439=>!8=!=>;!@;LC68@!4;;=79L!3S!=>;!+38@E#!!!

:-<- .*!%/*"$&/%9'/!.*5&&

$;53@=A! 8AA7A=! =>;! +38@E! 3S! G7@;:=3@AV! /;9;@86!U898L;@! 89E! SC9E;@A!<7=>!4898L79L! 89E! :39=@36679L! 3S! 5@3L@84!

8:=7J7=7;A!89E!S7989:786!@;A3C@:;A#!



10  

:-<-,- U39=>6D!S7989:786!@;53@=A!8@;!5@3J7E;E!=3!=>;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A!8=!=>;7@!@;LC68@!439=>6D!4;;=79L#!!

->;A;!@;53@=A! 79:6CE;!KCEL;=8@D!:3458@7A39AV!K8689:;!A>;;=AV!K89H!8::3C9=!@;L7A=;@AV!89E!@;53@=A!3S!:857=86!89E!

E;K=!A;@J7:;!:8A>!3C=68D#!

:-<-2- ->;!I7989:786&U898L;@!5@;58@;A!@;53@=A!8A!@;OC7@;E!KD!SC9E79L!A3C@:;A!89E!@;LC68=3@D!8L;9:7;A#!

:-<-8- ->;!/;9;@86!U898L;@!<766!5@;58@;!89E!4879=879V!39!8!:C@@;9=!K8A7AV!8!67A=79L!3S!@;53@=A!89E!EC;!

E8=;A#!!!

:-<-:- *=!7A!=>;!@;A539A7K767=D!3S!=>;!/;9;@86!U898L;@!=3!;9AC@;!=>8=!866!S7989:786!@;53@=A!8@;!ACK47==;E!39!

8!=74;6D!K8A7A#!

=- /%)'/0&/%!%*!.'*&

->;!5C@53A;!3S!=>7A!5367:D!7A!=3!5@3J7E;!LC7E;679;A!=3!A=8SS!@;L8@E79L!=>;!@;=;9=739!3@!E7A53A86!3S!@;:3@EAh!5@3J7E;!

S3@! =>;! 7E;9=7S7:8=739V! 4879=;989:;V! A8S;LC8@E79L! 89E! E7A53A86! 3S! @;:3@EA! 79! =>;! 93@486! :3C@A;! 3S! KCA79;AAh!

;9AC@;! 5@345=! 89E! 8::C@8=;! @;=@7;J86! 3S! @;:3@EAh! 89E! ;9AC@;! :3456789:;! <7=>! 6;L86! 89E! @;LC68=3@D!

@;OC7@;4;9=A#! W7=86! 89E! 7453@=89=! @;:3@EAV! @;L8@E6;AA! 3S! @;:3@E79L! 4;E78V! 8@;! =>3A;! >8J79L! 6;L86V! S7989:786V!

35;@8=73986V!3@!>7A=3@7:86!J86C;!=3!=>;!G7A=@7:=#!

?- /.+@&7"*"5%7%*!&"*0&.*+1/"*)%&

*9!=>;!7456;4;9=8=739!3S!=>;!$7AH!U898L;4;9=V!-3486;A!W7668L;!1344C97=D!&;@J7:;A!G7A=@7:=!<766!79AC@;!=>3A;!@7AHA!

<>7:>!=>;!G7A=@7:=!E;;4A!855@35@78=;!CA79L!89!79AC@89:;!5@3S;AA73986!<>3!7A!H93<6;EL;8K6;!8K3C=!=>;!48@H;=V!<>3!

C9E;@A=89EA! 3@! 7A! <76679L! =3! 6;8@9! 8K3C=! -3486;A! W7668L;! 1344C97=D! &;@J7:;A! G7A=@7:=! 35;@8=739AV! 7A! 89! 8AA;@=7J;!

8EJ3:8=;! S3@! =>;!G7A=@7:=[A! 79=;@;A=AV!89E! 7A!3@L897_;E!89E! @;A539A7J;! =3! =>;!G7A=@7:=[A!9;;EA#! ! &5;:786!G7A=@7:=!$7AH!

U898L;4;9=! 0AA3:78=739! X&G$U0Y! >8A! :3J;@;E! =>;! -W1&G! S3@! 8! 9C4K;@! 3S! D;8@AV! 5@3J7E79L! K3=>! ,78K767=D! 89E!

Z3@H;@[A!1345;9A8=739!:3J;@8L;#!

<- .*3%+!7%*!&9'$.)6&&&&

->;!I7989:786!U898L;@!7A!@;OC7@;E!=3!899C866D!5@;58@;!89E!ACK47=!8!A=8=;4;9=!3S!79J;A=4;9=!5367:D!89E!AC:>!5367:DV!

<7=>!89D!:>89L;A!=>;@;=3V!7A!=3!K;!:39A7E;@;E!KD!=>;!+38@E!3S!G7@;:=3@A!8=!8!5CK67:!4;;=79L#!!I3@!=>;A;!@;8A39AV!89E!

=3!;9AC@;!5@CE;9=!89E!@;A539A7K6;!4898L;4;9=!3S!=>;!5CK67:[A!SC9EAV!7=!7A!=>;!5367:D!3S!=>;!-W1&G!=3!79J;A=!SC9EA!79!

8!4899;@!<>7:>!<766!5@3J7E;!=>;!>7L>;A=!79J;A=4;9=!@;=C@9!<7=>!=>;!48?74C4!A;:C@7=D!<>76;!4;;=79L!=>;!E876D!:8A>!

S63<!E;489EA!3S!=>;!G7A=@7:=!89E!:39S3@479L!=3!866!A=8=C=;A!L3J;@979L!=>;!79J;A=4;9=!3S!-W1&G!SC9EA#!

<-,- %!;.)+&"*0&)'*($.)!+&'(&.*!%/%+!&

(SS7:;@A!89E!;4563D;;A!79J36J;E!79!=>;!79J;A=4;9=!5@3:;AA!A>866!@;S@879!S@34!5;@A3986!KCA79;AA!8:=7J7=D!=>8=!:3C6E!

:39S67:=!<7=>!=>;!5@35;@!;?;:C=739!3S!=>;!79J;A=4;9=!5@3L@84V!3@!<>7:>!:3C6E!74587@!=>;7@!8K767=D!=3!48H;!7458@=786!

79J;A=4;9=!E;:7A739A#!

A- .0%*!.!6&!;%(!&9/%3%*!.'*&9/'5/"7&B/%0&($"5&/1$%+C&&&!

->7A! E3:C4;9=!<8A! :@;8=;E! 79! 3@E;@! =3! ;9AC@;! =>;!G7A=@7:=[A! :3456789:;!<7=>! @;LC68=739A! X^$;E! I68L! $C6;A`Y!

7AAC;E!KD!=>;!I;E;@86!-@8E;!13447AA739A!XI-1Y!8A!58@=!3S!=>;!7456;4;9=8=739!3S!=>;!I87@!89E!0::C@8=;!1@;E7=!



11  

-@89A8:=739! 0:=! 3S! .TT2! XI01-0Y#! I01-0! @;OC7@;A! S7989:786! 79A=7=C=739A! 89E! :@;E7=3@A! =3! 7456;4;9=! <@7==;9!

5@3L@84A! =>8=! 5@3J7E;! S3@! 7E;9=7S7:8=739V! E;=;:=739V! 89E! @;A539A;! =3! 58==;@9AV! 5@8:=7:;A! 3@! A5;:7S7:! 8:=7J7=7;A!

=>8=!:3C6E!79E7:8=;!7E;9=7=D!=>;S=!X^$;E!I68LA`Y#!!->;!G7A=@7:=!4CA=!:3456D!<7=>!=>;!$;E!I68L!$C6;A!K;:8CA;!7=!7A!

:39A7E;@;E!8!:@;E7=3@h!7=!@;:;7J;A!58D4;9=A!S3@!A;<;@!A;@J7:;!5@3J7E;E!=3!7=A!:CA=34;@A#!!

!

A-,- &&"++%++7%*!&'(&%D.+!.*5&#1+.*%++&9/")!.)%+&

'8@=!"!3S! =>;! *E;9=7=D!->;S=!'@;J;9=739!'@3L@84! 7A!CA;E! =3! 7E;9=7SD!8@;8A!3S!53=;9=786! @7AH!<7=>79! =>;!G7A=@7:=[A!
A=89E8@E!1CA=34;@!&;@J7:;!KCA79;AA!5@8:=7:;A#! !->;!G7A=@7:=!>8A!A;6;:=;E!A5;:7S7:!KCA79;AA!5@3:;AA;A!8AA3:78=;E!
<7=>!3SS;@79L!3@!4879=87979L!8::3C9=AV!3@!;9L8L79L! 79!3=>;@!8:=7J7=7;A!=>8=!:3C6E!@87A;!^@;E!S68LA`!79E7:8=79L!=>;!
53=;9=786!S3@!7E;9=7=D!=>;S=#!
!

A-,-,- ->;! G7A=@7:=! 5@3J7E;A! 1CA=34;@! &;@J7:;! 5;@A399;6! <7=>! =>;! 8K767=D! =3! @;OC;A=! 89E! @;J7;<! 8!

:CA=34;@[A!5;@A3986!7E;9=7SD79L!79S3@48=739!<>;9!35;979LV!8::;AA79LV!43E7SD79L!3@!:63A79L!8::3C9=A#!!06A3V!7S!=>;!

G7A=@7:=! >8A! 7E;9=7S7;E! 8! 58A=! 3::C@@;9:;! 3S! 7E;9=7=D! =>;S=! =>8=! <8A! 679H;E! =3! 8! :CA=34;@[A! C=767=D! 8::3C9=! X89!

C98C=>3@7_;E!35;979LV!43E7SD79L!3@!:63A79L!3S!89!8::3C9=YV!=>;9!=>;D!4CA=!5;@S3@4!=>;!8:=739A!A;=!S3@=>!79!=>;!

S3663<79L!'@3L@84#!

A-2- & .0%*!.(.)"!.'*&'(&/%0&($"5+&

'8@=!**!3S!=>;!*E;9=7=D!->;S=!'@;J;9=739!'@3L@84!8AA7A=A!=>;!G7A=@7:=!79!7E;9=7SD79L!$;E!I68LA!=>8=!48D!8@7A;!EC@79L!
@3C=79;!>89E679L!3S!9;<!89Ed3@!;?7A=79L!8::3C9=A#! ! ->;!G7A=@7:=!>8A! 7E;9=7S7;E! =>;! S3663<79L! 7=;4A!8A!53=;9=786!
$;E!I68L!A3C@:;A!3@!:8=;L3@7;A!=>8=!47L>=!79E7:8=;!89!79A=89:;!3S!7E;9=7=D!=>;S=#!

• G3:C4;9=A!5@3J7E;E!S3@!7E;9=7S7:8=739!855;8@!=3!>8J;!K;;9!86=;@;E!3@!S3@L;E#!
• '>3=3L@85>V!5>DA7:86!E;A:@75=739!89Ed3@!3=>;@!79S3@48=739!39!7E;9=7S7:8=739!7A!93=!:39A7A=;9=!<7=>!

=>;!855;8@89:;!3S!=>;!5;@A39!5@;A;9=79L!=>;!7E;9=7S7:8=739#!
• *9S3@48=739!39!=>;!7E;9=7S7:8=739!7A!93=!:39A7A=;9=!<7=>!@;8E76D!8::;AA7K6;!79S3@48=739!=>8=!7A!39!S76;!

<7=>!=>;!G7A=@7:=V!AC:>!8A!5@35;@=D!=8?!@;:3@EA#!
• &3:786!A;:C@7=D!9C4K;@!5@;A;9=;E!7A!=>;!A84;!3@!A74768@!=3!=>8=!3S!893=>;@!:CA=34;@#!
• *9S3@48=739!5@3J7E;E!7A!79:39A7A=;9=!<>;9!:3458@;E!8L879A=!;?=;@986!79S3@48=739!A3C@:;A!X8EE@;AA!

E3;A!93=!48=:>!89D!8EE@;AA!67A=;E!39679;V!89Ed3@!A3:786!A;:C@7=D!9C4K;@!>8A!93=!K;;9!7AAC;E!3@!7A!
8AA3:78=;E!<7=>!8!E;:;8A;E!5;@A39Y#!

• *9S3@48=739!5@3J7E;E!KD!=>;!:CA=34;@!7A!79:39A7A=;9=!<7=>!3=>;@!79S3@48=739!5@3J7E;E!KD!=>;!
:CA=34;@#!

• *9S3@48=739!5@3J7E;E!7A!8AA3:78=;E!<7=>!H93<9!S@8CEC6;9=!8:=7J7=D!X8EE@;AA!89Ed3@!5>39;!9C4K;@!
39!85567:8=739!7A!=>;!A84;!8A!=>;!8EE@;AA!5@3J7E;E!39!8!5@;J73CA!S@8CEC6;9=!85567:8=739Y#!

• *9S3@48=739!5@3J7E;E!7A!3S!8!=D5;!:344396D!8AA3:78=;E!<7=>!S@8CEC6;9=!8:=7J7=D!X8EE@;AA!39!89!
85567:8=739!7A!S7:=7=73CA!89Ed3@!5>39;!9C4K;@!7A!79J867EY#!

• 1CA=34;@!S876A!=3!5@3J7E;!866!@;OC7@;E!5;@A3986!7E;9=7SD79L!79S3@48=739!39!89!85567:8=739!3@!79!
@;A539A;!=3!93=7S7:8=739!=>8=!=>;!85567:8=739!7A!79:3456;=;!X>3<;J;@V!KD!68<!A3:786!A;:C@7=D!9C4K;@A!
4CA=!93=!K;!@;OC7@;EY#!

• 1CA=34;@!:8993=!5@3J7E;!8C=>;9=7:8=739!79S3@48=739!K;D39E!=>8=!<>7:>!L;9;@866D!<3C6E!K;!
8J8768K6;!S@34!8!<866;=#!

• 0::3C9=!CA;E!79!8!<8D!=>8=!7A!93=!:39A7A=;9=!<7=>!5@73@!CA;!XAC:>!8A!8K93@4866D!>7L>!<8=;@!CA8L;Y#!
• U876!A;9=!=3!=>;!:CA=34;@!7A!@;=C@9;E!@;5;8=;E6D!8A!C9E;67J;@8K6;!86=>3CL>!=@89A8:=739A!:39=79C;!=3!

K;!:39EC:=;E!79!:399;:=739!<7=>!=>;!:CA=34;@[A!8::3C9=#!
• G7A=@7:=!7A!93=7S7;E!=>8=!=>;!:CA=34;@!7A!93=!@;:;7J79L!8::3C9=!A=8=;4;9=A#!
• G7A=@7:=!7A!93=7S7;E!=>8=!7=!>8A!35;9;E!8!S@8CEC6;9=!8::3C9=!S3@!8!5;@A39!;9L8L;E!79!7E;9=7=D!=>;S=#!

!



12  

!
A-8- & 0%!%)!.'*&'(&/%0&($"5+&

'8@=!***!3S!=>;!*E;9=7=D!->;S=!'@;J;9=739!'@3L@84!8EE@;AA;A!=>;!5@3:;AA!3S!E;=;:=79L!$;E!I68LA!8A!@;68=;E!=3!
53AA7K6;!7E;9=7=D!=>;S=!EC@79L!=>;!G7A=@7:=[A!@3C=79;!>89E679L!3S!9;<!89Ed3@!;?7A=79L!8::3C9=A#!->;!S3663<79L!7A!8!
67A=!3S!E;=;:=739!4;=>3EA!=>8=!=>;!G7A=@7:=!CA;A!=3!5@;J;9=!7E;9=7=D!=>;S=#!

• $;OC7@;!:CA=34;@A!=3!5@;A;9=!L3J;@94;9=]7AAC;E!7E;9=7S7:8=739!79S3@48=739!=3!35;9!8!9;<!8::3C9=#!!
-D5;A!3S!9;:;AA8@D!79S3@48=739!79:6CE;\!

o )84;!
o G8=;!3S!+7@=>!
o 0EE@;AA!XK3=>!5>DA7:86!89E!487679L!8EE@;AAY!
o '>39;!9C4K;@!
o '>3=3!7E;9=7S7:8=739!

• W;@7SD!:CA=34;@[A!7E;9=7=D!XS3@!;?8456;V!@;J7;<!8!E@7J;@[A!67:;9A;!3@!3=>;@!7E;9=7S7:8=739!:8@EY#!!
• *9E;5;9E;9=6D!:39=8:=!=>;!:CA=34;@!X79!:8A;!3S!5>39;!A;=C5!3S!9;<!C=767=D!8::3C9=AY#!
• Z>;9!S7;6E79L!8!@;OC;A=!=3!8::;AA!89Ed3@!43E7SD!89!;?7A=79L!8::3C9=!XAC:>!8A!8!:>89L;!79!K76679L!

8EE@;AAYV!J;@7SD!7E;9=7=D!3S!:CA=34;@!KD!@;OC;A=79L!A5;:7S7:!57;:;A!3S!5;@A3986!7E;9=7SD79L!
79S3@48=739!X7E;9=7S7:8=739!<7=>!=>;!9;<!K76679L!8EE@;AA!89Ed3@!E3:C4;9=8=739!5@3J79L!A>7S=!3S!
S7989:786!678K767=DY#!

!
A-:- & 9/%3%*!.'*&"*0&7.!.5"!.'*&

'8@=!*W!3S!=>;!*E;9=7=D!->;S=!'@;J;9=739!'@3L@84!E;=876A!@;A539A;!8:=739A!S3@!G7A=@7:=!5;@A399;6!7S!=>;!5;@A399;6!
>8J;!3KA;@J;E!8!$;E!I68L!8AA3:78=;E!<7=>!8!9;<!3@!;?7A=79L!C=767=D!8::3C9=#!!(9;!3@!43@;!3S!=>;!S3663<79L!8:=739A!
<766!K;!=8H;9!KD!=>;!G7A=@7:=!=3!@;:=7SD!=>;!A7=C8=739#!
!

• G7A=@7:=!<766!93=!35;9!8!9;<!8::3C9=!X8S=;@!@;J7;<!3S!=>;!5@;A;9=;E!7E;9=7SD79L!79S3@48=739!89E!
E7A:CAA739!<7=>!/;9;@86!U898L;@Y#!

• I3@!89!;?7A=79L!8::3C9=V!=>;!G7A=@7:=!48D!E7A:39=79C;!=>;!A;@J7:;A!8AA3:78=;E!<7=>!=>;!8::3C9=!
89Ed3@\!

o 139=79C;!=3!4397=3@!=>;!8::3C9=!S3@!;J7E;9:;!3S!7E;9=7=D!=>;S=!89E!:39=8:=!=>;!:CA=34;@!
=3!E7A:CAA!53AA7K6;!8:=739A#!

o 1>89L;!=>;!58AA<3@EAV!A;:C@7=D!:3E;AV!3@!3=>;@!A;:C@7=D!E;J7:;A!=>8=!5;@47=!8::;AA!=3!89!
;?7A=79L!8::3C9=#!

o $;35;9!89!;?7A=79L!8::3C9=!<7=>!8!9;<!8::3C9=!9C4K;@#!
o 163A;!89!;?7A=79L!8::3C9=#!

• I3@!866!79A=89:;!3S!ACA5;:=;E!3@!:39S7@4;E!7E;9=7=D!=>;S=V!=>;!G7A=@7:=!<766!93=7SD!63:86!68<!
;9S3@:;4;9=!89E!<766!5@3J7E;!=>;4!<7=>!866!=>;!@;6;J89=!E;=876A!8AA3:78=;E!<7=>!=>;!7E;9=7=D!=>;S=!
;J;9=#!

!
!



2016-‐17  Priorities
TASK Comments July August September October November

Tomales  Park  CIP  Plan  &  Timeline   FAC COMPLETE
RFP  for  TCP  Construction  Projects   FAC COMPLETE
Fence  Grant Donna COMPLETE

Staff  Contracts/Scope  of  Work FAC FINALIZE
O&M  RFP/Contract  Process FAC COMPLETE

Asset  Management  Inventory Jose COMPLETE

Resubmit  Rate  Analysis  to  RCAC  for  Final RCAC SEND  OUT
RECEIVE  
DRAFT

5  &  10  Year  Financial  Plans FAC COMPLETE
CIP  Plan  for  5  &  10  years FAC COMPLETE

FINANCIAL  Policies  &  Procedures  Manual Break  into  4  pieces WIP WIP WIP
Reserves FAC COMPLETE
Personnel  Policies  -‐  GM/Staff  Positions Break  into  4  pieces WIP WIP WIP
Succession  Policies  -‐  continuity,  emergency Break  into  4  pieces WIP WIP WIP

Newsletter  -‐  Fall  &  Spring  issues Contracted COMPLETE

SUSD  Negotiations  &  Agreement BILL/BOD

2017-‐18  Annual  Budgets FAC/BOD
Education  Outreach  on  Rates  for  17-‐18 FAC/BOD

Staff  Performance  Evaluation  -‐  forms/process FAC COMPLETE

Strategic  5  Year  Plan BOD

Review  &  Amend  TVCSD  By-‐laws FAC/BOD RESEARCH RESEARCH RESEARCH

MD&A   Melinda DRAFT



December January February March April May June July August

COMPLETE

COMPLETE
COMPLETE

COMPLETE

NEGOTIATIONS NEGOTIATIONS NEGOTIATIONS COMPLETE

1ST  DRAFT 2ND  DRAFT HEARINGS FINAL
DESIGN LAUNCH DUCK

COMPLETE



September October November December January February March April May June

COMPLETE



Tomales Park Committee meeting minutes
Monday, October 24, 2016 Meeting began @ 6:35 pm
Margaret   Graham   chaired   the   meeting.
Walter Earle served as note taker.
Present for meeting were: David Judd, Beth Koelker, Patty Oku, Susan Alvarez. Absent: Bill Bonini
Agenda:
Open Communication
New Committee Member - Assuming Board Approval
Define the Role of Project Manager
Park Agreement Review
Beth and Bishop’s Donation Box
Adjourn

Agenda Item Discussion Action

Open Communication Margaret and Walter will be gone for the November 
Park Meeting. Patty agreed to hold the meeting. 
We’re hoping to resolve the issue of a Project 
Manager. We also want to know how many members 
we can have on our committee.

New Committee Member - 
Assuming Board Approval

Susan Alvarez has agreed to join our committee and 
will submit an application to the Board for approval at 
the November meeting.

Define the Role of Project 
Manager

We explored how it worked with re-building the park 
and including the bathroom. David did initial drawings 
and then they were sent to Barber’s office for 
engineered drawings. Karl would submit to the county 
and pay the fees. This was done as an owner builder 
Under Measure A there are a lot more rules. We need 
someone who: 1. Facilitates in the production and 
technical details of  the RFP’s and reviews bids. 2. 
Orders materials and keeps the ball rolling. 3.Knows 
or can find out the rules. 4. Makes sure regulations 
are followed. 5. Interfaces with the Board of Directors. 
We need RFP’s for the three following projects: 
Fence and retaining wall, Handicap ramps in play 
areas, Gazebo.

Motion: We ask the 
Board to hire a Project 
Manager soon. Our first 
Gazebo inspection is due 
this spring and we need 
to build the ramps before 
the rules change so that 
the playground can be 
certified.                    
Walter/ Beth. Passed  

Park Agreement Review We reviewed the Park Rental Agreement. The main 
issue was what is Local? We recommend including 
the following communities as local: Marshall, Two 
Rock, Valley Ford, Bloomfield and Dillon Beach. We 
made no changes to the rest of agreement.

Motion: Define the 5 
communities as being 
what is local         Patty/ 
Beth. Passed

Beth and Bishop’s Donation Box Beth found a donation box on line that can be 
mounted on the door of the mechanical room. She 
will send the order information to Melinda.

Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm. Motion to adjourn:    
Patty/ Walter

Minutes approved by:                                                                

Date:                                                                   

�1


	TVCSD_BOD_Meeting_Packet_2016_9_11.pdf (p.1-37)
	TVCSD_BOD_Meeting_Packet_2016_9_11.pdf (p.1-34)
	TVCSD_BOD_Agenda_2016_9_11(2).pdf (p.1-2)
	TVCSD_BOD_Meeting_Minutes_2016_12_10- JLO revisions.pdf (p.3-7)
	BankAccounts10_31_16.pdf (p.8)
	NovFinRptVersion2.pdf (p.9)
	BudgetCompare10_31_16.pdf (p.10)
	BalanceSheets10_31_16.pdf (p.11)
	September 2016.pdf (p.17-24)
	FAC Mininutes October 26.pdf (p.25-26)
	TVCSD Presented financial policies and procedures.pdf (p.27-38)
	TVCSD park committee mtg 10.24.16 draft minutes.pdf (p.39)

	Copy of 2016_17 Priorities TVCSD FAC.pdf (p.35-37)

	General Manager's Report 11-9-16.pdf (p.38)

